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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
0OSDS-CID-UM-11-27-2024/EOM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Educauon Progrion Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of the Districts
Elementary and Sccondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

By the Authonty of the OIC- Schools Diviaion Superintendent:

had pt
From: ATTY. NORLITO, JR. P. AGUNDAY
Attormey 1Y
Oﬂ'xccr-ln-) h

Subject:  CORRIGENDUM TO DM No. 549, s. 2024, RE: RESULTS OF THE DIVISION

JUDGING FOR THE 2024-2025 NESTLE WELLNESS CAMPUS PROGRAM
CONTESTS

Date: November 27, 2024

l. Please be informed that a correction needs to be madce o the results of the Disson Judong
for the 2024-2025 Nestle Wellness Campus Program Contests.

a. The School Wellness Coordinator for Pandan Schools of Arts and Trade (Pandan SAT) in
the Hataw Sayaw, Year 2 category shoukd be Judy Ana S. Tafion.

d. The corrected entry is as follows:

Hataw Sayaw Year 2
Rank | School ! Coondinator School Head i PSDS ]
3 i Pandan SAT iJud_vAnn&T:Aon Ronald R Refre ,;.&:ul..:l.[):c_':;ov_
4. For relevant quernies, plecase contact the Division MAPEH Coondinator through emad:

cfren.maticnzaideped.gov.ph or cellphone number 091292293537.

5. For widest dissemination.
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